

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs to Engrossed House Bill No. 141 by Representative St. Germain

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, delete "R.S. 42:1124.4(A)(2)" and insert "the introductory paragraph of
3 R.S. 42:1124(A), (B) and the introductory paragraph of 1124(C), the introductory paragraph
4 of 1124.2(A), (B) and the introductory paragraph of 1124.2(C), the introductory paragraph
5 of 1124.2.1(A), (B) and the introductory paragraph of 1124.2.1(C), 1124.3(A), (B), and the
6 introductory paragraph of 1124.3(C), and 1124.4(A)(2) and to enact R.S. 42:1124(I),
7 1124.2(J), 1124.2.1(E), and 1124.3(E)"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 2

9 On page 2, line 1, delete "R.S. 42:1124.4(A)(2) is" and insert "The introductory paragraph
10 of R.S. 42:1124(A), (B) and the introductory paragraph of 1124(C), the introductory
11 paragraph of 1124.2(A), (B) and the introductory paragraph of 1124.2(C), the introductory
12 paragraph of 1124.2.1(A), (B) and the introductory paragraph of 1124.2.1(C), 1124.3(A),
13 (B), and the introductory paragraph of 1124.3(C), and 1124.4(A)(2) are" and after
14 "reenacted" insert "and R.S. 42:1124(I), 1124.2(J), 1124.2.1(E), and 1124.3(E) are hereby
15 enacted"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 3

17 On page 2, between lines 1 and 2, insert the following:

18 §1124. Financial disclosure; statewide elected officials; certain public servants
19 A. The following persons shall ~~annually~~ file a financial statement as provided
20 in this Section:

21 * * *

22
23 B. ~~The~~ Except as provided in Subsection I of this Section, the financial
24 statement required by this Section shall be filed by May fifteenth of each year during
25 which the person holds an office or position included in Subsection A of this Section
26 and ~~by May fifteenth of the year following the termination of the holding of such~~
27 office or position the financial statement shall include all the required information
28 in Subsection C of this Section for the preceding calendar year.

29 C. The financial statement required by this Section shall be filed on a form
30 prescribed by the Board of Ethics and shall include the following information ~~for the~~
31 preceding calendar year:

32 * * *

33 I. In the year in which the holding of the office or position is terminated, the
34 financial statement required by this Section shall be filed within sixty days following
35 the termination of the holding of such office or position and the financial statement
36 shall include all the required information in Subsection C of this Section for the
37 period in which the person held the office or position in the year in which the holding
38 of the office or position was terminated.

39 §1124.2. Financial disclosure; certain elected officials; members of certain boards
40 and commissions; ethics administrator

41 A. Each of the following, except a person who is required to file a financial
42 statement pursuant to R.S. 42:1124, shall ~~annually~~ file a financial statement as
43 provided in this Section:

44 * * *

45 B.(1) ~~The~~ Except as provided in Subsection J, the financial statement
46 required by this Section shall be filed by May fifteenth of each year during which the
47 person holds an office or position included in Subsection A of this Section and ~~by~~

1 ~~May fifteenth of the year following the termination of the holding of such office or~~
2 ~~position the financial statement shall include all the required information in~~
3 ~~Subsection C of this Section for the preceding calendar year.~~

4 * * *

5 C. The financial statement required by this Section shall be filed on a form
6 prescribed by the Board of Ethics and shall include the following information ~~for the~~
7 ~~preceding calendar year:~~

8 * * *

9 J. In the year in which the holding of the office or position is terminated, the
10 financial statement required by this Section shall be filed within sixty days following
11 the termination of the holding of such office or position and the financial statement
12 shall include all the required information in Subsection C of this Section for the
13 period in which the person held the office or position in the year in which the holding
14 of the office or position was terminated.

15 §1124.2.1 Financial disclosure; members of boards and commissions

16 A. Each of the following, except a person who is required to file a financial
17 statement pursuant to R.S. 42:1124 or 1124.2, shall ~~annually~~ file a financial
18 statement as provided in this Section:

19 * * *

20 B. ~~The~~ Except as provided in Subsection E, the financial statement required
21 by this Section shall be filed by May fifteenth of each year during which the person
22 holds an office included in Subsection A of this Section and ~~by May fifteenth of the~~
23 ~~year following the termination of the holding of such office~~ the financial statement
24 shall include all the required information in Subsection C of this Section for the
25 preceding calendar year.

26 C. The financial statement required by this Section shall be filed on a form
27 prescribed by the Board of Ethics and shall include the following information ~~for the~~
28 ~~preceding calendar year:~~

29 * * *

30 E. In the year in which the holding of the office or position is terminated, the
31 financial statement required by this Section shall be filed within sixty days following
32 the termination of the holding of such office or position and the financial statement
33 shall include all the required information in Subsection C of this Section for the
34 period in which the person held the office or position in the year in which the holding
35 of the office or position was terminated.

36 §1124.3. Financial disclosure; certain elected officials, voting districts of under five
37 thousand

38 A. Each person holding a public office who represents a voting district
39 having a population of fewer than five thousand and each member of the governing
40 authority or management board of a charter school created pursuant to Chapter 42
41 of Title 17 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, except any person who is
42 required to file a financial statement by R.S. 42:1124, 1124.2, or 1124.2.1 shall
43 ~~annually~~ file a financial statement as provided in this Section.

44 B. ~~The~~ Except as provided in Subsection E, the financial statement required
45 by this Section shall be filed by May fifteenth of each year during which the person
46 holds an office included in Subsection A of this Section and ~~by May fifteenth of the~~
47 ~~year following the termination of the holding of such office~~ the financial statement
48 shall include all the required information in Subsection C of this Section fo the
49 preceding calendar year.

50 C. The financial statement required by this Section shall be filed on a form
51 prescribed by the Board of Ethics and shall include the following information ~~for the~~
52 ~~preceding calendar year:~~

53 * * *

54 E. In the year in which the holding of the office or position is terminated, the
55 financial statement required by this Section shall be filed within sixty days following
56 the termination of the holding of such office or position and the financial statement
57 shall include all the required information in Subsection C of this Section for the

1 period in which the person held the office or position in the year in which the holding
2 of the office or position was terminated."
3